Webb, Bruce (CC)

From: henbrent@mymts.net

Sent: June-10-20 12:56 PM

To: Webb, Bruce (CC)

Subject: Relax Ridge Enviro Alteration

Attachments: Overview environment.docx; Expansion Plan.docx; Campground survey Layout1.pdf; land

trans.jpg; enviro alt.jpg; Enviro Cover 2020.docx

Hello Bruce,

Attached are all the documents I think I need for the alteration to my environment licence.
Please let me know if I need anything else.

Thank you Brent
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Relax Ridge Alteration to Environment Licence

Licence # 2607R

Brent Henschell

Owner of Relax Ridge Seasonal Park




Overview

The current environmental license is for 95 seasonal sites. | am applying to change this license
to accommodate 95 seasonal sites, 24 overnights and a possible 40 sites to include seasonal,
yurts, tenting sites.

Impacts

e Historic - Thus far there has been no evidence of historic findings.

e Zoning - No change would be required to the zoning as it is currently zoned parks and
recreation and would remain so.

» Wildlife - | believe there will be less impact on wildlife, compared to the original license
application, as there will be significantly less bush cleared. | design the sites with nature
in mind, carving the driveways out of the wilderness and not allowing any unnecessary
clearing of any trees or shrubbery. I also continue to plant native trees and shrubbery in
the park. Any work of clearing of trees is done in the off season of nesting birds and do
not affect occupied nests.

o Water — Water for the overnight sites will be supplied from a fill station from an
approve tank. Any additional requirements by Manitoba Conservation will be adhered
to.

« Sewage and Grey Water - All sewage and grey water will be stored in CSA approved
holding tanks and hauled to the Pinawa Lagoon by a contracted septic hauling firm. Each
seasonal site will have their own approved tank and the tanks are checked by the site
holder each time they dump and by staff once a week. Overnight sites will use a dump
station which will be located in the park. We have an agreement with the LGD of Pinawa
for the disposal of sewage and grey water. All Manitoba Conservation and Water
Stewardship regulations will be adhered to.

» Buffer Zone - No impact on the buffer zone as all of the new development is at least
500m from the buffer zone.

» Site Prep — After the site is cleared the power is brought to each site, and the access
road and sites are leveled with gravel. After the site is finished the location of the
approved septic tank is applied for.

» Site Manager- | personally supervise Relax Ridge and | am on call 24/7. Relax Ridge is a quiet
50+ campground. No issues have ever happened in its 10 year existence.



Conclusion

| believe that the environmental impact of this proposed expansion is insignificant. |
suggest this for many reasons. Fewer trees will be removed from the park with selective
cutting. We have been operating and expanding our business for over 10 years and we
have an abundance of wildlife in our campground. I also firmly believe that this
proposed expansion will have a significant economic benefit to the local economy and
community while causing very little environmental impact to its surroundings.



1.0 Executive Summary
Introduction

The long-term goal of Relax Ridge Overnight Camping is to provide temporary tent lodging
and an RV Park by creating a differentiated experience capitalizing on personal service, the
abundance of natural activities of Pinawa, and its unique location in one.of the most
attractive parts of the area. We plan to be more than a great Overnight and Seasonal Park.
We plan to create an environment of pampered comfort and outdoor luxury that surpasses
the standard fare. Expanding our exposure via the Internet and introducing the Pinawa area
to people that have not yet discovered it.

Location

Relax Ridge Overnight Park would be located just outside the townsite of Pinawa. It would
be located just off Hwy 211, on Alice Chambers Way. This new campground would be
directly across the road from where Relax Ridge Seasonal Park is located now. I believe this
is the best suited spot for an overnight campground, close to the walking and biking trails,
close to the Pinawa Charnel for canoeing and tubing, and still close enough to the town to
enjoy everything Pinawa has to offer.

Proposed Location

Approximately 12 Acres

)@BOGle Earth

Management/Ownership

Relax Ridge Overnight Park would be owned and managed by the current owners of Relax
Ridge Inc., Brent And Rhonda Henschell. We have owned and operated Relax Ridge
Seasonal Park for over 10 years now and have a great understanding of the camping
business and a great knowledge of the tourism business in and around Pinawa. We both
understand the need for an overnight campground, and the economic advantage this would
have for the other businesses in Pinawa.



1.1 Objectives

The objectives of Relax Ridge Overnight Park for the first three years of operation include:
e Obtaining all the necessary permits and environment licences.

¢ Clearing and building 24 overnight camping sites.

» Building an Office, Washroom/Shower building, and a sewer dumping station.

e Increase exposure and market using Internet technology and direct advertising.

e Through incentives and exposure on the Internet, we hope to get a 20% occupancy the
first year the sites are in operation.

1.2 Mission

The mission of Relax Ridge Overnight Park is to become the best choice in Manitoba for
temporary lodging by expanding our exposure via the Internet (with multiple networks and
links), and introducing the area to market segments that have not yet discovered this
camper's dream. We plan to be more than a great RV Park. We plan to create an
environment of conveniences that surpasses the standard RV park. The overnight guests
will have every need met to ensure his/her comfort. We are going to cater to the handicap
community through continuing to upgrade our facilities to be 100% accessible. As owners,
we intend to see that attention to detail and service will be followed up by a staff dedicated
to each guest.

1.3 Keys to Success

The primary keys to success for Relax Ridge Overnight Park will be based on the following
factors:

* Provide a facility that is first class with attention to detail.
* Give each guest a sense that he or she is our top priority.
* Provide quality service.

* Retain our guests to ensure repeat bookings and referrals.

* Ensure that all guests are informed of all that the Pinawa area has to offer.



2.1 The Plan

The plan

The vision for Relax Ridge Overnight Campground is to “provide a high-quality camping and
outdoor recreational experience, along with providing a convenient place to stay for
residents, regional visitors and tourists visiting Pinawa and surrounding region.”

* Creating a “park-like” camping atmosphere and experience, not an “RV park”,
* Providing @ minimum of 24 and preferably up to 50 high quality campsites.

* Ensuring that a full range of camper types are accommodated - RVers, tenters, group
users, and those bike touring.

* Providing better spaced (more private) and larger sites to accommodate modern campers.
* Improving services, including providing electrical and possibly water service to each site.
* Providing the opportunity for group camping.

* Providing up to six, 4 seasons yurts to provide accommodations for people without
camping gear and provide accommodations for the winter activities that happen in this area
as well.

* Providing Wi-Fi service.

¢ Leaving open the potential for some seasonal sites if we cannot fill the overnight sites we
have built. '



* Promoting of the walking, hiking, and bicycle trails in the area and the activities available
on the Pinawa Channel.

* Providing a modern bath house/sanitation building and dump station.
* Providing support amenities like picnic shelters, trails, and open play space.
* Promoting the boat launch and swimming beach area.

* Implementing an advanced reservation system to make reserving a site more convenient.




2.0 Site Set-up

1- RV Site with 30 amp Power

— Picric Table

— Fire Ring

Sxc Marker
— Camp Loop Road
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3- Bicycle Camp Site

— Fire Ring

—— Ficnit Table

—— Ten1 Pad
—— Bicytle Rack

—_— S Marker
—— Maan Bicycle Trad
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PARCEL "A" WORKS PLAN

EXC ALL MINES AND MINERALS

3 31 “t??. X1
(the "tand");

TR - 4!

And Where__aﬁ Council has determined th
Pinawa that upon completion of all publi
use 1o encourage economic development;

; PEP N el F Teti
And Whereas the Land is free and clear of all encumbrances;
And Whereas Council has considered and accepted a proposal fro
develop the Land by constructing a transient campground, inc

conditional upon the Developer entering into a developmen
District of Pinawa with respect to the Land;

Now Therefore Be It Resolved That:

1. The Land shall hereby no longer be dedicated to municipa
the Land shall hereby be made available for use to encourage
2. Itisin the best interests of the Local Government District of Pi __ {
the Developer for the purpose of constructing a transient camipg
shower buildings, conditional upon the Developer entering into a d
the Lacal Government District of Pinawa with respect to the La
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